
 
 

DATE: January 6, 2022 
 

TO: Angela Calvillo 
Clerk of the Board of Supervisors 
 

FROM: Supervisor Aaron Peskin, Chair, Rules Committee 
 

RE: Rules Committee 
COMMITTEE REPORT 

 
Pursuant to Board Rule 4.20, as Chair of the Rules Committee, I have deemed the 
following matter is of an urgent nature and request it be considered by the full Board on 
Tuesday, January 11, 2022, as a Committee Report:  
 

211100 [Administrative Code - Commissioners - Health Service 
System Eligibility] 

 
Ordinance amending the Administrative Code to provide members 
of the Public Works Commission, Sanitation and Streets 
Commission, and Sheriff’s Department Oversight Board with health 
insurance coverage through the San Francisco Health Service 
System. 

 
 211303 [Municipal Elections Code - Open Source Voting] 
 

Ordinance amending the Municipal Elections Code to require the 
Director of Elections to submit information documenting the City’s 
intended open source voting pilot program to the California 
Secretary of State, on behalf of the Board of Supervisors, and, 
upon approval of the Secretary of State, to implement such a 
system for use at the November 8, 2022, election. 

 
This matter will be heard in the Rules Committee at a Regular Meeting on Monday, 
January 10, 2022, at 10:00 a.m.  
 
/s/ Aaron Peskin 


